
From:                                 Bill Kingswell
Sent:                                  23 Sep 2013 10:35:18 +1000
To:                                      Kelly, Sharon
Subject:                             Fwd: Re: Barrett Adolescent Centre

Sharon 
email trail from Karlyn.
I will give you a ring.
Bill K
 
Dr William John Kingswell
Executive Director Mental Health Alcohol and Other Drugs Branch

>>> Bill Kingswell 21/09/2013 9:37 >>>
Karlyn
I had seen this. I will raise it with Lesley Dwyer. My initial thoughts were to choke it of oxygen. It's 
not unexpected from Brett, he is prone to poorly thought through publicly broadcast interference.
Cheers Bill K

On 21/09/2013, at 6:50 AM, "Karlyn Chettleburgh" wrote:

Hi Bill
I am forwarding this email to you (although I know you were already a recipient) as I believe 
there needs to be some kind of response to the tone and content of Brett's email to Sharon, 
which was cc'd to a wide range of people. I believe this email is improper and breaches the code 
of conduct. I don't believe I am in a position to respond (other than to support Sharon, which I 
have done) but is this something the MHAODD would follow up?
 
Kind regards, Karlyn
 
Karlyn Chettleburgh
Executive Director Mental Health & ATODS
Gold Coast Hospital and Health Service

>>> "McDermott, Brett" 9/16/2013 9:00 am >>>

Dear Ms Kelly,

Thank you for your letter informing that Dr Anne Brennan has been appointed in a temporary 
capacity as the Clinical Director of the Barrett Adolescent Centre. Dr Brennan is a senior and very 
competent clinician. I wish her well in this task and know the child and adolescent senior clinical 
group will offer her any support she requests.

Your communication did not mention the Clinical Director of the Barrett Adolescent Centre has 
fulfilled that position with good standing and a very high level of clinical acumen for 
approximately one quarter of a century. To my knowledge there have been  past BAC complaints 
– all unsubstantiated. The Director suggests there has been one complaint every 8 years which  is 
a remarkable achievement when considering the BAC clientele are, as a group, the most dys-
regulated and challenging adolescent client group in Queensland. Investigations are important 
and often need to happen. In this case it is my hope this matter will be quickly resolved with the 
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same outcome that as has occurred in the past. I’m sure we all share this sentiment when 
considering the contribution of this valued colleague.

Finally, I was pleased to see the independent CMC has been notified (statement by Minister). 
The CMC will understand clinical governance never stands alone. Directors need support from 
peers laterally and support from their organisation vertically. To this end the CMC will no doubt 
investigate the timeliness, scope and diligence of the 12 months of corrective action (statement 
by Minister) provided by Mental Health and Specialist Services at West Moreton Hospital and 
Health Service. I wish you all the best in any such investigation.

Regards,

Brett McDermott. 

From: Sharon Kelly
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2013 5:58 PM
To: Anand Choudhary; Anne Brennan; Bill Kingswell; Brett Emmerson; Catherine Oelrichs; Darren 
Neillie; David Crompton; Ed Heffernan; Elisabeth Hoehn; Erica Lee; Fraun Flerchinger; Gail 
Robinson; George Plint; Jacinta Powell; Jagmohan Gilhotra; Janet Bayley; Jason Kidd; Jenny 
Flynn; Jeremy Hayllar; Jill Mazdon; Joe Petrucci; John Reilly; Judi Krause; Karlyn Chettleburgh; 
Keryn Fenton; Kevin McNamara; Leanne Geppert; Lindsay Farley; Lisa Fawcett; Loma Bunton; 
Mark Fairbairn; Mark Fakes; Matira Taikato; Melanie Kaplun; Michael Catt; Mike Coward; Monica 
O'Neill; Naeem Jhetam; Neeraj Gill; Sandra Kennedy; Shirley Wigan; Stephen Stathis; Terry 
Stedman; Thomas John; Tonya Plumb; Vikas Moudgil; William Brennan; McDermott, Brett; Lee, 
Erica
Subject: Barrett Adolescent Centre
Dear Colleagues 
Please find attached letter for your information regarding Barrett Adolescent. 
Sharon Kelly
Executive Director
Mental Health and Specialised Services

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

 The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Road, Wacol, Qld 4076
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, Qld 4074

 www.health.qld.gov.au

********************************************************************************

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This 
confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received 
in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information 
contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates 
to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the 
sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any 
copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of 
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.
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Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, 
Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any 
disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code 
that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 
Government.

**********************************************************************************

This e-mail, together with any attachments, is confidential and intended for the named 
recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in 
error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender and delete this message and any 
copies of this message from your computer system network and destroy any printed 
copies of this email. Any form of unauthorised disclosure, modification, distribution, 
publication or use of this e-mail message is prohibited.
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